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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:11 PM
To: H

Subject: RE: GCC-Russia

This readout is from early this morning, so | hadn't raised GCC nonpaper with him. | have now done so.

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:48 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J '

Subject: Re: GCC-Russia

Did Jeff ask him about our non-paper? If not, can he?

----- Original Message —---

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 05:41 PM

To: H '

Subject: FW: GCC-Russia

FYSA

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 8:20 AM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Zeya, Uzra S; Sawyer, Julie L; Wells, Alice G; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Seche, Stephen A; Leaf, Barbara A;
Wooster, Henry T; Hood, Joey R; Bondy, Steven C; LaFave, Helen G; 'Dennis_B._Ross

'ptalwarl, ~ |Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H; Walles, Jacob; Silverman, Robert J; Duwan,
Gottlieb J; Grantham, Chris W; 'Michael_A._McFaul | Hof, Frederic C; Carle, Lisa M; Schedlbauer, Amy W;
Conlon, Steven M; Ford, Robert S; Irwin, Matthew T; Gordon, Philip H; Kaidanow, Tina S

Cc: Corbin, Michael H; Hurtado, L Victor; Smith, James B; Williams, Thomas E

Subject: GCC-Russia
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